Jefferson Broadcasting Company
Office and Studios - Hotel Punxsy - Punxsutawney, Pa.

PHONE 947

May 15, 1953

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R, F. D. #2
Valnutport, Penna.

Dear Mr. Geary:

Ve are happy to verify your reception report for Radio Station WPXY from
3:26 - 3:42 3/4 a.m. EDST., Thursday morning, April 30, 1953.

We have checked the station's transmitter log and are pleased to find that
your report is correct.

Please write us again whenever you pick up the station in a DX program or
on regular broadcasts.

Thanks again for writing.

Very truly yours,

RADIO STATION WPXY

C. H. Simpson

President
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